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DATE: February 17,2012 

TO: All Water and Wastewater Companies ~ 

FROM: Laura V. King, Economic Analyst, Division of Regulatory Analysis ..... ~ 
Jessica Miller, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysirr 

RE: Docket No. 110303- OT - Section 120.745, F.S. (2011), Legislative review of 
agency rules in effect on or before November 16,2010. 

This is advanced notice that, next week, each water and wastewater utility will receive a data 
request regarding the costs and benefits, over a 5-year period beginning on July 1, 2011, 
associated with specific Commission rules. The information will be used for this year's 
Compliance Economic Review, required by Section 120.745 and 120.541, Florida Statutes (F.S) 
and responses will be due March 14, 2012. We will be the staff contacts for collection of 
infonnation relating to Rule 25-22.032, Florida Administrative Code, Consumer Complaints. 
Jessica can be reached at (850) 413-6546 or JEMiller@Psc.state.fl.us and Laura can be reached 
at (850) 413-6588 or lking@psc.state.fl.us. 
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